

Exhibit 2

Supporting Email from US Navy

Hyatt, Steven (US SSA)

From: Davis, Larry L CIV NAWCAD, 4.5.4.3 <larry.l.davis@navy.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 2:14 PM
To: DeBlasio, Vicki G (AS); Hyatt, Steven (US SSA); Seppanen, Timothy (US SSA); Potter, Christopher (US SSA)
Cc: Livolsi, James M (AS)
Subject: RE: BAE FCC License Support from NAVAIR

Vicki,

I concur with your email as stated below and BAE should contact me directly, as needed, for any follow up needed.

Larry Davis
PMA 265
EAS AEA Chief Engineer
(301) 757 8045

-----Original Message-----

From: DeBlasio, Vicki G (AS) [<mailto:vicki.deblasio@ngc.com>]
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 16:57
To: steven.hyatt@baesystems.com; timothy.seppanen@baesystems.com; christopher.potter2@baesystems.com; Davis, Larry L CIV NAWCAD, 4.5.4.3
Cc: Livolsi, James M (AS)
Subject: BAE FCC License Support from NAVAIR

Steve, Tim, Chris,

After discussion with Larry Davis, NAVAIR PMA-265 Systems Engineering , he and John Britt, NAVAIR Contracts, are in full support of your Renewal of the FCC Standard License WD2XVL. In addition, they support your effort to incorporate the additional frequency points covered by the Military Assignment Group (MAG) License and concur with your application for one single unique License in support of the US Government Prime contract N00019-09-C-0086. Larry is ready to support in any way possible to assure not only that the renewal and incorporation of the frequencies is successful, but that a 4 year license is warranted per NAVAIR contract requirements. Larry will reiterate his support in a follow-up e-mail.

Please contact Larry Davis or John Britt (301- 757- 5940) directly for any support required in pursuit of the renewal of the Standard license.

Thank-you

Vicki

Vicki DeBlasio

Electronic Attack IPT Lead

IO/EA Military Aircraft Systems

Northrop Grumman Aerospace Systems

600 Grumman Road West M/S Z34-025

Bethpage, NY 11714

Office: 516-346-0418

Fax: 516-346-7823